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MEMORANDUM '

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
CID & SGOD Chiefs
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary/Secondary School Heads
Division Information Technology Officer-I
District/School ICT Coordinators
All other Concerned

FROM: SOCORRO V. DE[A ROSA, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent ‘S
SUBIJECT: INVITATION FOR PARTICIPANTS - BICOL REGION TECH4ED CONFERENCE

DATE: September 16, 2019

The Technology empowerment of Education, Employment, Entrepreneurship and
Economic Development(Teh4Ed) of the Department of Information and Communications
Technology (DICT) thru invites our teachers’ participation (preferably Tech4Ed Center Managers)
in the Bicol Region Teh4Ed Conference on October 4, 2019 at The Oriental Legazpi, Taysan Hill,
Sto Nifio Village, Legazpi City, Albay.

With the theme “Tech4Ed, tech for All”, the conference will gather all Tech4Ed
stakeholders including center managers and project partners in Bicol Region to foster discussion
on new developments and emerging ideas in the field of ICT and public service, sharing of best
practices and local initiatives, and to further strengthen the partnership with the public and
private sectors.

No registration fee will be collected and 2(two) snacks and lunch will be served during the
event. Travel and other incidental expenses of the participants shall be charged against local
funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulation.

Interested participants may submit their names at OSDS-IT Unit and may contact (CP#:
09208779674 — Email add: jennifer.metica@deped.gov.ph) until September 19, 2019 since we
are given only twenty(20) slots.

For inquiries, please do not hesitate to contact via email or mobile number
norly.tabo@dict.gov.ph/09192900536 or arian.villanueva@dict@gov.ph/09061013132 .

For information, guidance and compliance.
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